
  BOARD MEETING 
 

February 10, 2016  
5:30 p.m. 

Po lk  County Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg. ,  Room 120 
111  Cour t  Ave. ,  Des  Moines 

 
AGENDA 

1) Roll Call 
2) Public Comments 
3) Financial Reports 
4) Seed Collection Presentation 
5) Jester Park Nature Center Update 
6) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless a Board Member or member of the public requests an item be removed to 
be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to have an item removed. 
 
7) Action on Bill List: Approving January 2016 bill list 
8) PCCB Bylaws: Approving amended Bylaws of the Polk County Conservation Board  
9) Yellow Banks Park, Septic System - Campground #2: Approving an estimate from Rogers 

Septic LLC for the construction of a coco media septic system for Campground #2 at Yellow 
Banks Park 

10) Jester Park Equestrian Center, Barn Rules:  Receiving and Filing Polk County Conservation 
 Equestrian Center Barn Rules.  
11) Easter Lake Restoration Project, Dredging:  Approving Consent to Easement with U.S. Army 
 Corps of Engineers. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
12) Public Hearing and Bid Award:  Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Shaw East and West 

Wetland Restoration:  Approving plans, specifications, form of contract documents, engineer 
estimate and designating lowest responsible bidder for the Shaw East and West Wetland 
Restoration 

13) Parks Superintendent: Approving employment offer to Michael Sledd for the Parks 
Superintendent position 

14) Equipment / Vehicle Replacement Program: Approving Vehicle and Equipment Replacement 
 program for remainder of FY16 and FY17. 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION 
15) Director's Report  
16) Board Chair and Members' Remarks 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upcoming Events 
Bald Eagle Watch, Feb. 28, 12:00-4:00, Jester Lodge 
All-Staff Meeting, March 23, 8:30 a.m., Jester Lodge 
Jester Park Nature Center Launch Party, April 21, Time / Location - TBD 
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this 
office, contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300 1



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 

D
u

e
%

 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d

U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

e
d

B
a

la
n

c
e

 

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
%

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
e
d

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
- 

F
u

n
d

 1
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
- 

F
u

n
d

 1

0
2
1
3

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
0
,1

4
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
,1

4
9
)

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0
3
.0

%
0
2
1
3

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

1
5

8
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

8
2
,0

3
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
6
,4

6
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
1
.8

%

60
0

6
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l E
d

56
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1
4
,6

3
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
1
,3

6
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
6
.1

%
60

06
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l E
d

3
9

3
,7

0
1

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
5
0
,4

8
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
4
3
,2

1
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.6

%

6
0
0
9

N
at

u
ra

l R
es

o
u

rc
es

76
,7

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4
5
,7

0
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
1
,0

0
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
9
.6

%
6
0
0
9

N
at

u
ra

l R
es

o
u

rc
es

6
7

9
,4

3
4

$
   

   
   

   
  

4
0
8
,3

0
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
7
1
,1

3
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0
.1

%

61
0

1
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

14
2,

55
0

$
   

   
   

   
9
7
,0

7
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
5
,4

7
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
8
.1

%
61

01
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
,0

6
7

,0
5

2
$

   
   

   
  

6
3
7
,4

4
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
4
2
9
,6

0
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
9
.7

%

61
0

3
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%
61

03
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

2
2

0
,2

7
1

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
2
9
,9

4
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
9
0
,3

3
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
9
.0

%

61
0

4
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 G

ra
n

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%
61

04
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 G

ra
n

ts
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%

61
1

0
P

ar
ks

 A
d

vo
ca

cy
 U

n
it

41
6,

10
0

$
   

   
   

   
2
6
5
,9

7
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
0
,1

2
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.9

%
61

10
P

ar
ks

 A
d

vo
ca

cy
 U

n
it

4
8

4
,4

0
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
7
5
,5

2
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
0
8
,8

8
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6
.9

%

61
1

9
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
/M

ai
n

t.
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1
0
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%
61

19
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
/M

ai
n

t.
1

,2
7

7
,8

3
7

$
   

   
   

  
7
8
5
,9

6
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
4
9
1
,8

6
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1
.5

%

61
2

4
Eq

u
es

tr
ia

n
 C

en
te

r
30

0,
00

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
4
3
,4

5
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
6
,5

4
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

4
7
.8

%
61

24
Eq

u
es

tr
ia

n
 C

en
te

r
4

4
8

,1
6

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
3
9
5
,5

9
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
5
2
,5

6
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8
8
.3

%

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 1

9
9
7
,3

6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
5
7
7
,0

9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
4
2
0
,2

6
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
.9

%
S

u
b

-T
o

ta
l 

- 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 1

4
,7

2
9
,3

6
1

$
  

  
  

  
 

2
,9

6
5
,2

9
4

$
  

  
  

  
1
,7

6
4
,0

6
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
6
2
.7

%

R
E

A
P

 -
 F

u
n

d
 2

6
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
S

u
p

p
le

m
e
n

ta
l 

- 
F

u
n

d
 2

0
2
1
1

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t
1
5
6
,4

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
3
,7

9
6

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
,6

0
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8
.3

%
A

ll
 U

n
it

s
B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 (

IP
E

R
S

/F
IC

A
/I

n
s
, 

E
tc

.)
1
,0

8
0
,1

6
4

$
  

  
  

  
 

6
1
9
,7

6
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
4
6
0
,4

0
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
.4

%

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 -

 F
u

n
d

 5
0

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

F
u

n
d

 3

0
2
1
0
-0

2
1
4

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%
6
1
0
0

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e
,M

e
d

.,
 W

o
rk

. 
C

o
m

p
.

9
6
,3

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
4
,7

9
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,5

0
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
8
.4

%

B
o

n
d

 -
 F

u
n

d
 5

1
R

E
A

P
 -

 F
u

n
d

 2
6

0
2
1
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 L
a
n

d
 D

e
v
 &

 T
ra

il
s

2
,6

1
2
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
3
5
9
,5

2
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
,2

5
2
,9

7
6

$
  

  
  

 
1
3
.8

%
0
2
1
1

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t
1
2
7
,6

5
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
8
5
,7

9
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
1
,8

5
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
7
.2

%

C
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 2
8
6

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 -

 F
u

n
d

 5
0

6
1
2
1

G
o
lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
2
1
5
,1

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
0
,9

7
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
6
4
,1

2
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
7
0
.2

%
0
2
1
0
-0

2
1
4

T
ra

il
s
, 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
2
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.0

%

6
1
2
3

J
P

 C
a
b
in

s
5
2
,7

5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
3
,2

6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
,4

9
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2
.0

%
B

o
n

d
 -

 F
u

n
d

 5
1

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
s
 F

u
n

d
 2

8
6

2
6
7
,8

5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
9
4
,2

3
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
7
3
,6

1
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
7
2
.5

%
0
2
1
0

W
a
te

r 
&

 L
a
n

d
 D

e
v
 &

 T
ra

il
s

4
,4

3
3
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

6
3
,2

7
3

$
  

  
  

  
2
,6

6
9
,7

2
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
9
.8

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

- 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
4

,0
3

4
,1

1
0

$
  

 
1

,2
8

4
,6

4
7

$
  

 
2

,7
4

9
,4

6
3

$
  

3
1

.8
%

C
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 2
8
6

6
1
2
1

G
o
lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
2
6
5
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
3
,2

0
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
1
1
,7

9
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
.1

%

6
1
2
3

J
P

 C
a
b
in

s
5
9
,4

1
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,7

9
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8
,6

1
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
8
.7

%

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
s
 F

u
n

d
 2

8
6

3
2
4
,4

1
2

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
9
3
,9

9
9

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3
0
,4

1
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9
.0

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

- 
C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
1

1
,3

1
0

,8
8

8
$
  

5
,6

2
2

,9
2

2
$

  
 

5
,6

8
7

,9
6

6
$

  
  

  
4

9
.7

%

2
0
1
5
- 

2
0
1
6
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t

2
0
1
5
-2

0
1
6
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t

- 
a
s
 o

f 
0
1
/3

1
/1

6
 (

5
8
.3

3
%

 o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
x
p

ir
e
d

)
- 

a
s
 o

f 
0
1
/3

1
/1

6
 (

5
8
.3

3
%

 o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
x
p

ir
e
d

)

2



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

&
 M

IS
C

. C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

8
5

,1
7

1
$

   
   

   
  

9
4

,4
1

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

2
8

,0
4

8
$

   
   

   
  

8
9

,9
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
8

8
,0

2
4

)
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

0
,1

1
3

$
   

   
  

(7
9

,5
1

3
)

$
   

   
   

C
0

6
-6

1
3

4
C

B
G

 S
H

A
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

4
3

2
,7

7
6

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
1

,6
3

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
(2

5
8

,8
6

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
4

3
2

,7
7

6
$

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,6
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
8

7
,6

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
7

,6
2

5
$

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
3

6
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
$

   
   

 
1

,9
8

4
,6

6
8

$
   

   
 

1
3

1
,6

0
7

$
   

   
   

  
1

,9
5

4
,4

1
3

$
   

   
 

1
3

1
,6

0
7

$
   

   
   

  
7

,2
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
9

7
,5

4
8

)
$

   
   

   
  

1
,2

9
5

,7
3

4
$

   
 

(0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

,1
9

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

7
,8

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
,0

4
0

$
   

   
   

 
(0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

1
8

JP
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
B

LD
G

 R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

4
2

0
,2

4
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

2
0

,2
4

1
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
2

0
,2

4
1

$
   

   
  

(0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
1

9
EC

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
1

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

0
4

-M
IL

E 
C

R
EE

K
 B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

3
4

0
,7

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
6

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

 
9

7
0

,4
1

6
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

2
1

JP
 C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
2

,4
0

4
,2

0
0

$
   

   
 

1
,5

9
5

,8
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,4

4
5

,7
2

2
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

4
0

,0
1

9
$

   
   

   
  

1
2

,5
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
(6

6
2

,8
2

5
)

$
   

   
   

  
1

8
9

,7
2

7
$

   
   

  
3

,8
1

0
,2

7
3

$
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
2

C
B

G
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

1
0

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
8

,3
6

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
0

,3
9

4
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

0
,3

9
4

$
   

   
  

(1
4

,3
9

4
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

3
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 I 

(f
kn

 E
L 

Tr
ai

l P
h

as
e 

I)
1

,0
8

3
,6

5
1

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
  

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
  

3
,7

6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

8
3

,6
5

1
$

   
 

(0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

4
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

 (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II

)
1

8
7

,9
2

2
$

   
   

   
  

2
2

7
,8

7
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

,0
4

3
,2

3
8

$
   

   
 

2
0

5
,6

5
8

$
   

   
   

  
1

,0
6

6
,9

5
9

$
   

   
 

2
1

8
,5

0
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
,4

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

(5
3

2
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

7
6

8
,9

2
0

$
   

   
  

(3
5

3
,1

2
7

)
$

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

5
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

I (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II

I)
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

9
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
9

,5
3

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

,2
3

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

9
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
0

,4
2

4
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

7
,5

7
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

6
FD

M
 P

O
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
B

A
SI

N
8

5
4

,9
0

3
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

3
,9

8
9

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
2

,2
0

9
$

   
   

   
  

7
6

9
,3

9
9

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
6

,0
3

6
$

   
   

   
  

2
3

,1
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0
0

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
7

2
8

,5
9

9
$

   
   

  
1

2
6

,3
0

4
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

2
7

FD
M

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
-S

H
EL

TE
R

/T
R

A
IL

S/
P

EN
IN

SU
LA

8
1

,1
7

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

,3
3

2
,1

6
9

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

9
,2

4
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

6
,8

8
7

$
   

   
   

  
2

2
9

,5
7

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
8

6
,4

5
9

$
   

   
  

1
,0

2
6

,8
8

9
$

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

8
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

4
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

3
0

,4
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

8
2

,9
1

1
$

   
   

  
2

7
,0

8
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

2
9

H
TT

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 T

O
 G

LW
 (

fk
a 

N
ea

l S
m

it
h

)
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

,2
0

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
,2

0
4

$
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
0

4
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
0

TM
 C

A
M

P
 C

R
EE

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

1
,0

9
7

,4
6

5
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

7
6

,6
6

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

4
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

6
7

,6
9

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
6

5
,8

0
7

$
   

 
3

1
,6

5
8

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
2

-6
2

3
1

TM
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
&

 S
H

O
W

ER
 H

O
U

SE
1

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
7

,6
3

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
,5

5
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
0

5
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
,5

7
4

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
7

,4
2

6
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
2

YB
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

3
,4

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

,0
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
,6

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
5

,7
9

7
$

   
   

   
 

3
2

1
,2

0
3

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

3
TR

A
IL

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,2
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
3

,2
2

8
$

   
   

   
 

4
2

6
,7

7
2

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

4
JP

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
5

8
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
6

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

7
9

,8
3

9
$

   
   

   
  

7
3

,0
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

7
9

,8
3

9
$

   
   

   
  

8
0

,2
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,1
8

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

6
3

,2
6

0
$

   
   

  
8

8
2

,7
4

0
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

3
5

C
B

G
 W

O
O

SL
EY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

6
C

B
G

 M
EN

D
EN

H
A

LL
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
6

7
6

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

8
1

,1
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
8

1
,1

6
7

$
   

   
  

(4
,9

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

7
C

X
T 

V
A

U
LT

 T
O

IL
ET

S
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
6

,6
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
6

6
,6

3
7

$
   

   
  

8
8

,3
6

3
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

8
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S/

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
R

ES
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
1

0
4

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
6

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
,8

2
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
0

,8
2

8
$

   
   

   
 

3
6

3
,6

4
8

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

9
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

7
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

0
7

$
   

   
   

  
9

,6
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
8

,0
9

7
$

   
   

  
(1

0
1

,0
9

7
)

$
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
0

B
EA

V
ER

 C
R

EE
K

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

9
3

,4
6

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
3

,0
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
3

,4
6

9
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
2

R
O

A
D

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T 

R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
8

3
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

0
,2

3
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,2
3

7
$

   
   

  
8

2
9

,7
6

3
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
3

C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

-M
IL

LE
R

/R
IS

T 
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
4

C
B

G
 A

IR
P

O
R

T 
1

6
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

4
5

YB
 A

LI
TZ

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
  

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

1
2

-6
2

4
6

C
B

G
 F

R
EE

LA
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
6

,0
9

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
4

6
,0

9
9

$
   

   
  

(7
,4

1
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

8
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

,3
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

,2
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

2
7

,8
3

2
$

   
   

  
(3

7
,1

3
2

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
2

-6
2

5
0

YB
 P

R
EI

ST
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
1

,6
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
2

1
,6

4
0

$
   

   
  

(3
2

0
,1

4
0

)
$

   
   

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
3

1
, 2

0
1

6

3



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

2
0

1
3

 B
O

N
D

2
0

1
5

 B
O

N
D

C
O

ST
S

&
 M

IS
C

. C
O

ST
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

C
O

ST
S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
3

1
, 2

0
1

6

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
8

,6
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
,6

4
3

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
4

,9
9

0
$

   
   

  
C

1
2

-9
9

9
9

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

2
9

1
,3

6
7

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
2

0
,4

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

2
0

,4
2

6
$

   
   

  
1

2
0

,9
4

1
$

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

5
1

O
V

ER
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

3
,0

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
3

,0
9

5
$

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

9
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

2
EL

 L
O

D
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
6

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

,3
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
4

,3
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
,9

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

6
5

,3
3

8
$

   
   

  
9

,6
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

1
3

-6
2

5
5

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
ST

R
EA

M
B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,3
5

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,3
5

6
$

   
   

   
   

(4
,3

5
6

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

,4
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

,4
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

4
5

1
,5

1
9

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

9
JP

 C
A

M
P

 S
TO

R
E

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

(4
,2

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

1
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
2

8
,5

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

9
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

,0
7

3
,5

8
5

$
   

   
   

(2
,1

6
5

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
  

9
0

8
,5

8
5

$
   

   
  

1
9

,9
8

1
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
6

2
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
9

,8
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
(9

2
,2

0
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

8
7

,6
8

5
$

   
   

  
(0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

1
3

-6
2

6
3

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
C

V
T 

&
 G

LW
 T

R
A

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

7
,0

1
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
4

,3
8

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

6
,6

5
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
6

,8
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
,5

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
4

,0
4

0
$

   
   

  
1

9
2

,9
7

7
$

   
   

  
C

1
3

-6
2

6
5

YB
 B

A
N

E 
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
2

3
8

,3
2

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

3
,1

2
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

6
3

,1
2

4
$

   
   

  
(2

4
,7

9
9

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

6
8

EL
 D

IK
ES

/D
R

ED
G

IN
G

/W
A

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
5

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
,9

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
0

7
,4

7
2

$
   

   
   

  
3

7
,8

6
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

(2
2

0
,4

4
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
3

5
,8

2
0

$
   

   
  

9
8

9
,1

8
0

$
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
6

9
FD

M
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

1
1

,2
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

,9
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,8

7
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

2
,8

7
3

$
   

   
   

 
9

8
,3

2
8

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
4

-6
2

7
0

EL
 C

O
V

ER
ED

 B
R

ID
G

E 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
7

,2
2

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,9
2

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

,7
9

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

2
,7

1
4

$
   

   
   

 
(2

2
,7

1
4

)
$

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

7
1

C
B

G
 K

A
L-

D
EN

 F
A

R
M

S 
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
1

4
3

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

3
,5

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(4
3

,5
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

0
,0

9
0

$
   

   
  

4
3

,8
6

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

4
-6

2
7

2
EL

 R
A

IN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
,6

7
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

(1
2

,6
0

4
)

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
6

9
$

   
   

   
 

7
,9

3
1

$
   

   
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

7
4

C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
1

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
0

1
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

4
,2

9
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

2
4

,2
9

8
$

   
   

  
7

7
,3

0
2

$
   

   
   

 
C

1
4

-6
2

7
5

G
W

T-
B

IL
L 

R
IL

EY
 T

R
A

IL
/F

EA
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

ST
U

D
Y

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

,8
0

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
5

,6
6

6
$

   
   

   
  

3
5

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

5
1

,4
6

0
$

   
   

  
(1

0
6

,6
5

6
)

$
   

   
C

1
4

-6
2

7
6

C
B

G
 S

M
IT

H
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
5

,4
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
5

5
,4

2
5

$
   

   
  

(1
5

5
,4

2
5

)
$

   
   

C
1

4
-6

2
7

7
W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,7

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
(2

,7
2

6
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

1
5

-6
2

7
8

C
B

G
 H

A
LE

 P
O

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

(2
2

6
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

7
1

,9
4

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
7

1
,9

4
6

$
   

 
G

LW
 T

R
A

IL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 M

A
LL

Y'
S

3
3

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
3

,8
0

0
$

   
   

  
W

A
TE

R
SH

ED
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

B
EA

V
ER

 C
R

EE
K

 W
A

TE
R

SH
ED

 IM
P

O
V

EM
EN

TS
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

M
P

G
R

O
U

N
D

 #
1

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1
3

,9
6

9
,6

8
0

$
   

  
1

5
,9

7
1

,3
7

3
$

   
  

8
,2

7
9

,5
0

3
$

   
   

 
4

,1
5

7
,6

4
2

$
   

   
 

9
,7

2
4

,6
9

8
$

   
   

 
3

,3
6

9
,1

0
9

$
   

   
 

8
,0

9
3

,6
3

8
$

   
   

   
(5

,7
7

4
,2

1
5

)
$

   
   

  
1

5
,4

1
3

,2
3

1
$

  
1

4
,5

2
7

,8
2

2
$

  

4



 
Polk County Conservation Board 

Polk County Administration Bldg,, Room 120 
111 Court Avenue 

Des Moines, IA 
 

 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 

 
The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, 

January 13, 2016.  The meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. 
 
#16-0101 Roll Call 
 Members Present:  Levis, Smith, Johnson, Cataldo, Northway 
 
#16-0102 Public Comments 
 None 
 
#16-0103 Financial Reports 
 No comments 
 
#16-0104 Walnut Creek Watershed Management Authority Presentation 
 Pat Boddy, RDG Planning & Design, explained they are working with 
 Snyder & Associates on this project.  Boddy did overview of process and 
 events.  She indicated the Plan currently was a work in progress but she 
 wanted to start letting people know what was happening. 
 
 Rob Hayes, 650 SE West Branch Drive, Waukee, appeared before the 
 Board on the damage being caused by developers due to their not following 
 laws and the cities are not enforcing. 
  
#16-0105 Director Leopold gave a brief update on the Jester Park Nature Center and 
 reported on fundraising for the facility. 
 
 Chair Johnson asked Leopold to make the Jester Park Nature Center a 
 standing item on future PCCB meeting agendas. 
 
#16-0106 MOVED BY Levis to approve the December 9, 2015 meeting minutes as 
 written. 
 Vote Yea:  Smith, Cataldo, Levis, Johnson  
 Vote Abstain: Northway 
 
 MOVED BY Cataldo to approve the December 17, 2015 meeting minutes as 
 written. 
 Vote Yea:  Cataldo, Johnson, Levis 
 Vote Abstain: Northway, Smith 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

#16-0107 MOVED BY Cataldo to approve the December 2015 bill list. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Northway, Cataldo, Levis 

5



01/13/16 
Page 2 

 
 
#16-0108 MOVED BY Cataldo to receive and file existing Polk County Conservation 
 Board's Bylaws with amendments for Board action at the PCCB's February 
 2016 meeting. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Northway, Cataldo, Levis 
 
#16-0109 MOVED BY Cataldo to approve the Iowa Department of Natural Resources' 
 Water Recreation Access Cost-Share Program Grant in the amount of 
 $21,450 for water access improvements at Fort Des Moines Park and 
 authorized the Director to sign said grant award on behalf of the PCCB. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Northway, Cataldo, Levis 
 
#16-0110 MOVED BY Cataldo to approve the Iowa Department of Natural Resources' 
 REAP grant award in the amount of $30,639 and authorized the PCCB 
 Chair to sign said grant award on behalf of the PCCB. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Northway, Cataldo, Levis 
 
#16-0111 MOVED BY Cataldo to authorize PCCB Chair to sign a letter of support that 
 will be included in a Prairie Meadows Legacy Grant application submitted by 
 the Great Outdoors Foundation. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Northway, Cataldo, Levis 
 
#16-0112 MOVED BY Cataldo to approve purchase of (4) 2016 Dodge Ram 1500 
 pickups from Stew Hansen's Dodge under the State of Iowa state contract 
 in an amount not to exceed $120,452 with payments of (2) vehicles coming 
 out of budget FY 2015-16 and (2) payments coming out of FY 2016-17 
 budget upon certification by the Polk County Board of Supervisors of the FY 
 2016-17 Polk County budget on or before March 15, 2016. 
 Vote Yea: Johnson, Smith, Northway, Cataldo, Levis 

 
 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

#16-0113 MOVED BY Smith to approve the following related to the Great Western 
 Trail: 1) direct staff to negotiate the appropriate easements and land 
 transfers at the NE quadrant of Hwy 5 and Veterans Parkway that will 
 protect the trail corridor, consolidate ownership of key properties, and to 
 bring those items to the PCCB for their considerations; 2) directed staff to 
 forward a recommendation to Polk County Board of Supervisors to grant the 
 easements (3) and land transfer required for the Maffitt Road extension to 
 the City of West Des Moines; and 3) authorized the Director in cases that 
 require immediate action for any transfer or easement related to this subject 
 to forward the item to the Polk County Board of Supervisors for action. 
 Vote Yea:  Northway, Levis, Johnson, Smith, Cataldo 
 
#16-0114 MOVED BY Northway to approve staff proceeding with execution of the 
 Jester Park Nature Center Strategic Marketing Plan during the 2016 
 calendar year for an amount not to exceed $100,000 and approve the 
 PCCB waiving the Procurement Policy and authorize the Director or his   

6



01/13/16 
Page 3 

 
  
 designee to enter into agreements that exceed the $10,000 procurement 
 threshold. 
 Vote Yea:  Levis, Northway, Smith, Cataldo, Johnson 
 
#16-0115 MOVED BY Levis to approve a $4,000 base salary increase for Director 
 Leopold, effective February 1, 2016. 
 Vote Yea: Smith, Johnson, Cataldo, Levis, Northway 
 
 Board Chair also reviewed Director goals for 2016. 
 

 
BOARD DISCUSSION 

#16-0116 Directors Remarks 
 *thanked Board for increase 
 *spending more this year to try to "catch up" 
 *communication 
 *parks update 

 *PCCB budget presentation, Tuesday, January 19 
 
#16-0117 Board Chair and Members Remarks 
 *requested staff reports and Director's report sent earlier to the Board 
 *communication 
 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

#16-0118 MOVED BY Cataldo that the Board go into closed session pursuant to Iowa 
Code Chapter 21.5(j) to discuss the purchase or sale of particular real 
estate only where premature disclosure could b reasonably expected to 
increase the price the governmental body would have to pay for that  

 property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive for that 
property. 

 Vote Yea: Cataldo, Smith, Levis, Johnson, Northway 
 
 No further action was taken as result of discussion. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
 
 
 

7



. 

 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Item No.    08 CONSENT 
Roll Call No. 16-0208 
Submitted by: Douglas C. Romig 
                        Deputy Director 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving Polk County Conservation Board's Bylaws.  
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Approval of existing Polk County Conservation Board's Bylaws with amendments. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
On January 13, 2016, by Roll Call No. 16-0108, the Polk County Conservation Board received 
and filed their amended Bylaws. 
 
Every year Polk County Conservation is required to review its Bylaws for the administration, 
development, operations and management of its areas, its facilities and its employees and to 
make corrections, clarifications as needed to update said Bylaws.  Upon review of the Board's 
existing Bylaws staff is recommending a few minor changes: updating initial Whereas clauses 
and a change to Article XI.   
 
Article XI. That these Bylaws shall be reviewed annually by the Conservation Board each year 
at the first regular Board meeting in January.  Approval or  Amendment to the Bylaws may be 
proposed at any regular meeting but must be again considered at the next following regular 
meeting before adoption.  Amendments shall require approval of at least three (3) Board 
Members. 
 
This amendment will allow the Board to approve the Bylaws at one meeting if no changes are 
proposed to the Bylaws.   
 
 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION(S):  
Date: February 11, 2015 
Roll Call: Item #3 
Action:  Approved Bylaws as presented from the January Board meeting.  (5 - Yeas) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving amended Bylaws of the Polk County Conservation Board. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-
323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board 
agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon 
preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on Agency's website 
at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by 
calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

8



BYLAWS 
OF THE 

POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Bylaws governing the Polk County Conservation Board were originally 
adopted on the 8th day of January, 1958, and;  
 
WHEREAS, the Polk County Conservation Board shall review its Bylaws annually to ensure 
functionality regarding the governance, administration and management of Polk County 
Conservation. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, We, the undersigned members of the Conservation Board, as duly 
appointed by the Polk County Board of Supervisors, and as authorized by Chapter 350, Code 
of Iowa, do so decree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE I.  That all the covenants and provisions of former Bylaws as amended and adopted 
by the Polk County Conservation Board prior to this date are here and now annulled, canceled, 
revoked, and of no consequence for effect in the administration, development or operation and 
management of its areas, its facilities, nor its employees. 
 
ARTICLE II.  That Chapter 350, Code of Iowa, is recognized as, and declared to be, the 
governing authority; and that the purpose, and the power and duties, as defined and set forth 
in said Chapter shall control the functions of the Conservation Board, its employees, and/or its 
facilities. 
 
ARTICLE III.  That there shall be selected preceding the first regular meeting of each calendar 
year, from its members, by its members, a chairperson, a vice-chairperson and a secretary, 
who shall serve as officers of the Board for the calendar year and/or until their successors are 
selected and qualify.  In the event that the chairperson is absent, the vice-chair shall serve as 
the pro-tem chairperson.  In the event that both the chairperson and vice-chairperson are 
absent, the secretary shall serve as the pro-tem chairperson and, if necessary, a temporary 
secretary shall be appointed.  The pro-tem chair shall be authorized to conduct the meeting 
and to sign any documents requiring signatures when said documents were the result of any 
action by the Board at the particular meeting. 
 
ARTICLE IV.  That this Board shall generally meet on the second Wednesday of each month 
at such time and place as may be designated by the chairperson, and said meeting shall be 
known as the regular meeting of the Board.  That Board Members shall be expected to make 
all reasonable efforts to attend all regularly scheduled meetings; absences in excess of 1/3 of 
the regularly scheduled meetings in a six-month period will subject the Board Member’s 
appointment to review by the Board.  Special meetings may be called by the chairperson, or a 
majority of the members, when necessary for specific purposes requiring Board action.  A 
closed session may be held by affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present in 
accordance with Chapter 21 of the Iowa Code. 
 
ARTICLE V.  That an executive officer shall be employed and shall be known as the Director.  
S/He shall be responsible to serve at the pleasure of the Conservation Board and the Board 
shall evaluate his/her performance annually by the month of December. 

9



2 
 

 
There shall be a Deputy Director employed who shall possess all the powers and perform all 
the duties prescribed for the Director in these Bylaws during the absence or disability of the 
Director or in the event of a vacancy in the office of Director; and shall perform such duties and 
exercise such powers as may be prescribed by the Director. 
 
ARTICLE VI.  That the principal duties of the Director shall include: 
 
a. The preparation of the agenda for each regular monthly meeting and to assist the 

chairperson in the functions of the meeting as required. 
 
b. To annually outline and recommend to the Board a budget that includes a program of 

administration, development, maintenance and operation, for each budgetary year, 
including an estimated cost, which shall be presented to the Conservation Board prior to 
submission to the Board of Supervisors.  To present and explain amendments and 
modifications to the annual budget that may occur during the year to the Board prior to 
submission to the budget staff of the Board of Supervisors. 

 
c.  The budget, or periodic budget amendments, as approved by the Conservation Board, shall 

be presented and explained by the director to the Board of Supervisors at each annual 
budget hearing or at periodic budget amendment hearings. 

 
d. S/He shall keep well informed on the current trends, functions, procedures, and 

philosophies in outdoor recreation and environmental education; on the design of park 
facilities and development; and in the preservation and rehabilitation of conservation areas; 
and shall periodically report to the Conservation Board the results of his/her research and 
investigation in these fields. 

 
e. S/He is authorized to deposit in his/her name as the director for the Polk County 

Conservation Board, at a local bank as selected and approved by the Conservation Board, 
miscellaneous monies collected from the operations of all revenue-producing facilities; and 
to draw from said deposit, over his/her signature as the director, or his/her duly appointed 
representatives of the Conservation Board, funds payable to the Polk County Treasurer for 
allocation to the General Fund of the County for the benefit of Polk County Conservation 
Board. 

 
f. S/He shall review and approve all expenditures and is authorized to requisition warrants 

from the County Auditors Office for the payment of duly acknowledged claims.  S/He shall 
submit to the Board monthly financial statements on the status of the conservation budget. 

 
g. As required by statute, s/he shall prepare an annual report covering each fiscal year as 

terminated and include, therein, his/her recommendations for future expansion and 
development. 

 
h. S/He will develop and maintain long range strategic plans as approved by the Conservation 

Board to provide guidance in the planning and implementation of programs and projects. 
 
ARTICLE VII.  That the Director, with the approval of the Conservation Board, is authorized to 
employ and fix the compensation of such assistants and employees as may be necessary for 

10



3 
 

proper and efficient administration, for development of, and for the maintenance and operation 
for such property and facilities as may be acquired by the Conservation Board, and/or 
responsibilities assumed within the framework of statutory authority. The Director is authorized 
to employ seasonal/ intermittent employees as set forth in the Conservation Board’s budget.  
 
ARTICLE VIII.  That the compensation for the Director, his/her assistants and employees, shall 
be determined by the Conservation Board and shall be comparable and commensurate with 
the annual salaries, or hourly wages as established by the Board of Supervisors for similar 
duties and responsibilities as other county officers and employees, when such salaries and 
rates are not in conflict with statutory limitations.  Vacations, sick leaves, holidays and other 
employee benefits shall be in conformity with the regulation as established for other Polk 
County officers and employees. 
 
ARTICLE IX.  That the Director, and any employees as s/he may designate, may be appointed 
peace officers as authorized by Section 350, and within the purview of Section 80B of the 
Code of Iowa. 
 
ARTICLE X.  That any single expenditure, or contract for services, purchase of equipment or 
material supplies, or to enter into rental agreements or construction contracts, shall conform to 
the following procedures: 
 
a. For the purchase of minor items and to provide for “change”, a petty cash fund and change 

funds may be established not to exceed $100 when authorized by the Director.  Claims for 
reimbursement to the petty cash fund shall be submitted to the County Auditor as required 
and based on receipted amounts of each expenditure. 

 
b. Items of expenditure of $5,000 or more shall, when possible and reasonable, be selected 

from at least three (3) quotations from qualified vendors and approved by the Director.   No 
prior approval is required by the PCCB; however, PCCB ratifies monthly list of expenditures  
at each monthly regular meeting 

 
c. Items of expenditures up to $10,000 shall require only approval of the Director.  No prior 

approval is required by the PCCB; however, PCCB ratifies monthly list of expenditures at 
each monthly regular meeting.   In emergency situations (defined as immediate public 
health and welfare) the Director may spend up to $20,000 as necessary to meet the needs 
of the emergency within 48 hours and inform the Conservation Board of any emergency 
spending as soon as possible. 

 
d. Items of expenditures above $10,000 shall be selected from at least three (3) quotations 

from qualified firms or supplies when applicable and the approval of at least three (3) Board 
Members before purchase.  Members may be polled for approval.  All quotations received 
shall be retained in the files for at least three (3) years. 

 
e. Contracts or purchases for public improvements as defined by Sections 26.2(3), 73A.1(3) 

and 573.1(4)(2011) shall conform to the requirements of said Chapters 26, 573 and 73A.  
 
f. The Director, or his/her duly appointed representative is authorized and empowered to act 

for the Board in receiving, opening, and recording bids.  A public hearing, as set forth in 

11



4 
 

Chapter 26 and 73A, Code of Iowa, must be held at a regular or special meeting of the 
Board for action on said bids. 

 
g. The acquisition of land (including easements) is excluded from the above requirements, but 

Land Purchase Options must be considered by the Conservation Board at a regular or 
special meeting and approved by at least three (3) Board Members for acceptance.  
Procedures for land acquisition shall conform to statutory requirements.   

 
h. The Director is authorized to apply for grants that fit within the mission of the Board. Final 

acceptance of grants awarded to Polk County Conservation will receive approval of the 
Board.  

 
i. The Director is authorized to negotiate mutual and cooperative agreements with final 

approval of agreements receiving approval of the Board. 
 
j. The Director is authorized to sign contractual documents on behalf of the Board, when 

authorized by a Board resolution, with the requirement that the resolution is documented as 
part of the signature. 

 
ARTICLE XI.  That these Bylaws shall be reviewed by the Conservation Board at the first 
regular Board meeting in January.  Amendments may be proposed at any regular meeting but 
must be again considered at the next following regular meeting before adoption.  Amendments 
shall require approval of at least three (3) Board Members. 
 
That these Bylaws as adopted by Roll Call No.16-0208 is hereby approved as of February 10, 
2016 by the Polk County Conservation Board. 
 
 
_____________________________        
Chair       Board Member 
 
_____________________________        
Vice-Chair      Board Member 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary 
 
 
 

12



. 

 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Item No.    09 CONSENT 
Roll Call No. 16-0209 
Submitted by:  Wayne Johnson 
                         Construction Maint. Manager 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving Rogers Septic LLC cost estimate for septic system installation at Yellow Banks 
campground #2. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Approving an estimate from Rogers Septic LLC for the construction of a coco media septic 
system for Campground #2 at Yellow Banks Park. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:               $21,762 
Bid Estimate         $19,784 
Contingency       $  1,978 
 
Funding Source:   Polk County Water & Land Legacy Bond 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Early this past fall the old septic system for Campground #2 at Yellow Banks would no longer 
leach through the lateral field and needs to be replaced. This failure required staff to hire a 
contractor to pump materials out of the septic tank in order to keep the shower house 
operational during the last several months of the camping season.  Due to the age, the septic 
tank will also need to be replaced and 100 feet of lateral leach line installed as well.  
 
Two bids were received for this work Hartland Bobcat Services LLC. and Rogers Septic LLC with 
Rogers Septic being the low bid.  Staff worked with Jim Carroll P.E. for the engineered design of 
the new system and then met on site with the bidders so they could provide an estimate for 
the work. 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):  
 
Date: NA 
Roll Call: NA 
Action: NA 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving the bid estimate in the amount of $19,784, a contingency of $1,978, for a total cost 
not to exceed $21,762, and authorizing the Board Chair to sign the Bid Estimate with Rogers 
Septic LLC. 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the office 
(11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the Polk County 
Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on 
Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the 
office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

13



. 

 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Item No.    10 CONSENT 
Roll Call No. 16-0210 
Submitted by: Douglas C. Romig 
                        Deputy Director 
 

 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Receiving and Filing Polk County Conservation Equestrian Center Barn Rules.  
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Receive and file Equestrian Center Barn Rules. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
In an effort to improve safety for Jester Park Barn patrons and staff, the rules regarding use of 
the barn have been modified and attached to this communication for Board Member 
information.  These rules will be posted on-site at the Equestrian Center and provided to our 
boarders. 
 
 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION(S): N/A 
Date:  
Roll Call: 
Action:   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receiving and Filing Jester Park Barn Rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office 
at 515-323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County 
Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation 
Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view 
the Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to 
receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the office or sending their request 
via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

14



 

 

 
JPEC Barn Rules 

Polk County Conservation Board    Jester Park Equestrian Center 
11407 NW Jester Park Drive    11171 NW 103rd Court 
Granger, IA 50109      Granger, IA 50109 
515.323.5300       515.999.2818 
www.leadingyououtdoors.org    www.jesterparkec.com 

 
The following rules are currently posted and enforced, along with State laws, at the Jester Park 
Equestrian Center.  The Polk County Conservation Board reserves the right to change and update 
these in order to best meet the needs of the public.  As the Jester Park Equestrian Center is a part of 
the Polk County Conservation Board, Polk County Conservation Board Rules and Regulations are 
applicable unless otherwise stated below.  A copy of the PPCB’s Rules and Regulations are posted at 
the Jester Park Equestrian Center. 

 

UNDER IOWA LAW, A DOMESTICATED ANIMAL PROFESSIONAL IS NOT LIABLE FOR 
DAMAGES SUFFERED BY AN INJURY TO, OR THE DEATH OF A PARTICIPANT 

RESULTING FROM THE INHERENT RISKS OF DOMESTIC ANIMAL ACTIVITIES, 
PURSUANT TO IOWA CODECHAPTER 673. YOU ARE ASSUMING INHERENT RISKS OF 

PARTICIPATING IN THIS DOMESTIC ANIMAL ACTIVITY. 
 

PARTICIPANTS RIDE AT THEIR OWN RISK. 
 

WARNING 

General Barn Rules 
• Read and follow all permanent and temporary signage. 
• No running or yelling in the barn or around horses.   
• Children must be supervised at all time.  
• No climbing/jumping on arena walls and gates. 
• No smoking or use of an open flame in the barn.  
• No abusive, threatening or violent behavior. 
• Alcohol or illegal drug use is strictly prohibited. Intoxicated people will not be allowed near 

the horses.  
• Jester Park Equestrian Center and the Polk County Conservation Board are not responsible 

for lost or stolen articles.  
• Dogs must be approved by barn management prior to being allowed into the barn. 

Exceptions include canine related functions or dogs providing a service to an individual at 
the facility. Dogs must be on leash at all times on Jester Park Equestrian Center Property, 
including equestrian trails.  

• Report all accidents, injuries, or hazardous conditions to Jester Park Staff as soon as 
possible. 

 

15

http://www.leadingyououtdoors.org/�
http://www.jesterparkec.com/�


Facility Rules 
• The driveway in front of the main entrance is strictly an loading/unloading zone during 

business hours with the exception of the disabled parking spot.  
• Clean up after yourself and your horse. Including but not limited to horse droppings, hay, 

hair, etc. 
• Leave things how you found them. If a gate is close, close it after you, etc.  
• If you are the last person at night, please turn off all light and check doors.  
• Turn out change requests must be made to management with a minimum of 48 hours 

notice.  
 

Horse Safety and Riding Rules 
• Never ride alone or check in and out with a staff member.  
• Please review and follow JPEC Arena Etiquette Rules located at the Indoor Arena entrance.   
• All persons under the age of 18 are required to wear an ASTM-SEI approved helmet when 

riding and handling horses.  
• All riders riding JPEC owned horses will be required to wear an ASTM-SEI approved helmet.  
• Riders must wear sturdy, closed toed shoes. Preferably shoes with a 1" heel.   
• Never stand directly behind a horse. Horses at Jester Park are well trained, however, it is 

possible that they may become frightened and kick out.  
• Always lead a horse with a halter and lead rope. Leading with just a halter is prohibited. 
• Never tie a horse to fence boards, stall doors, gates, etc. Always secure horses safely and 

correctly in designated tie areas. Horses demonstrating unsafe behaviors will be asked to 
removed.  

• Please refrain from tying horses in the main aisles between 8am - 6pm. There are tie rings 
in the center aisles to utilize so traffic can flow during business hours.  

• No riding in the barn besides designated arena(s).  
• Leading horses through the front entry is strictly prohibited. 
• Keep a safe distance between horses when riding or leading, a minimum of two horse 

lengths is preferable. 
• Arena gates must be shut and latched when horses are in the arena. Please call out if you are 

opening or closing the gate when other riders are riding.  
• In case of a loose horse, fallen rider, or other emergency, do not panic. Rider safety is most 

important. Please stop your horse on the rail and dismount.  
• Only ride your horse unless a signed release form is on file in the office from the owner.  
• When trail riding, horses must stay on designated bridle trails.  
• Trails close at dusk and may be closed when conditions warrant.  

 
 

These rules are in place for everyone’s safety. Everyone must follow these rules at all times while at 
Jester Park Equestrian Center. Thank you! 

16



. 

 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Item No.    11 CONSENT 
Roll Call No. 16-0211 
Submitted by:  Douglas C. Romig 
     Deputy Director 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving Consent to Easement with U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Approval of Consent of Easement with U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for the installation, 
operation and maintenance of the dredging pipe for Easter Lake. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
In order to dredge Easter Lake, the contractor must run their dredging pipe from Easter Lake to 
the acquired deposit location.  The route of the dredge pipe crosses U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineer's land and therefore requires a Consent to Easement between the Corps and Polk 
County Conservation. 
 
The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers have prepared the Consent of Easement to allow Polk 
County's contractor the right to install, operate and maintain their dredge pipe as a part of the 
Easter Lake dredging project. 
 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION(S):  
 
Date: December 17, 2015 
Roll Call:  15-1202 
Action:     Approved plans, specifications, form of contract documents, engineer estimate 
($5,877,083) and designating lowest responsible bidder as Dredge America in the amount of 
$5,165,526 (base bid) plus an amount not to exceed of $711,577 for the add alternates and 
contingency for work as a part of Easter Lake Restoration Contract 2, dredging and authorizing 
the Board Chair to sign said agreement upon approval by Legal as to form. (3 - Yeas; 2 - 
Absent) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving the attached Consent to Easement with the U.S Army Corps of Engineers and 
authorizing the Board Chair to sign. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-
323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board 
agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation Office on Monday afternoon 
preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on Agency's website 
at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by 
calling the office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



. 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Agenda Item.   12    ACTION 
Roll Call No.     16-0212        
Submitted by:  Loren Lown 
                          Parks and Natural Areas   
  Planner 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Award of Contract for the Shaw East and West Wetland Restoration. 
 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
The Shaw East and West Wetland Restoration is a project on the old Shaw Farm SE of 
Holy Cross Church at the NE corner of Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt.  The work to be 
approved is the construction of two wetland areas and the repair of major erosion sites 
on the recently retire farmland.  Engineer's estimate: $238,193 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:   $247,596.98 
Bid                   $198,077.58  
25% Contingency $  49,519.40  
  
Funding Source: $247,596.98 
   $100,000.00 NAWCA grant. 
   $147,596.98 Polk County Water & Land Legacy bond 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
The old Shaw farm has been under PCC control for over 3 years as a part of the 
Chichaqua Greenbelt Bottoms.  The farmland was cropped until development plans 
and funding could be arranged.  The property is a mix of low wet soils and steep sandy 
hill slopes.  The wetlands will be a combination of permanent and semi-permanent 
waters.  The entire site will be restored to native prairie/wetland species.  PCC seed 
and seed supplied by the Iowa DNR will be used to restore the property.  The value of 
the donated seed is approximately $200,000.  Twenty-three bids were issued with six 
bids received. 
 
Due to the competitive bid pricing received, staff is preparing a change order to add 
additional earth work that was originally planned to be completed in-house with rental 
of a bulldozer.  This will allow Natural Resources employees to spend more time working 
in forested areas. 
 
 
 

33



 
 

Polk County Conservation Board No. 16-0212  
Page 2 of 2 

 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S):   
Date:  April 10, 2013 
Roll Call Number:  Item #7 
Action:  Approved entering into a contract with Stanley Consultants for engineering 
services for Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt wetland design project at a cost not to 
exceed $86,476 with funding provided by the PCWLL (5 Yeas) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Award of contract to McAninch Corporation with a based bid of $198,077.58 and 25% 
contingency/change order of $49,519.40 for a total amount not to exceed $247,596.98 
as recommended by our engineer and Board authorization for the Chair to sign same 
upon Legal review and approval.  
 
 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office at 515-323-5300 or visit the office 
(11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the Polk County 
Conservation Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view the Board agenda on 
Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the 
office or sending their request via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

34



. 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Item No.    13 ACTION 
Roll Call No. 16-0213 
Submitted by:  Douglas C. Romig 
                          Deputy Director 
 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving employment offer to Michael Sledd for the Parks Superintendent position. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Approval initial salary to Michael Sledd for the Parks Superintendent position. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:  $73,989.60 (Grade 20) 
 
Funding Source

In conducting the second round of interviews and evaluating which candidate would  work 
best within the existing structure and culture of Polk County Conservation, Michael Sledd was 
identified as the best overall candidate to fill this position.  Michael is a rising star for the Austin 
Parks and Recreation Department having received four promotions in the past six years.  
Michael has his bachelor's in Anthropology/Geography from the University of Texas and his 
masters in Geography-Resource and Environmental Studies from Texas State - San Marcos.  
Michael rose through the ranks of the Austin Parks and Recreation Department's Park Ranger 
division ultimately becoming the Park Ranger Program Manager and then was promoted to 
the position of Recreation Program Manager overseeing the department's Zilker Botanical 

:   Polk County General Fund 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 
Polk County allows Department Director's the authority to offer initial offers of employment up 
to 10% above the base pay for supervisory positions.  Any offer above 10% of base pay for Polk 
County Conservation supervisor positions requires Polk County Conservation Board approval.  
Michael Sledd was one of four finalist for the Parks Superintendent position and was identified 
as the top candidate by the administrative interview team.  In meeting with both Polk County's 
Human Resources and Finance directors, they are supportive of the recommended offer of 
employment to Michael Sledd and will appropriate the funds required to support the Director's 
recommendation for the offer of employment subject to Board approval. 
 
In an effort to seek and secure a highly competent candidate and an individual that would 
work well with the existing management team and employees, Polk County Conservation 
scheduled two interviews for each finalist; one interview team was comprised of administrative 
staff and one was comprised of workforce employees from various divisions.  Michael's initial 
interview was over the phone due him living and working in Austin, Texas.  Upon completion of 
the initial interviews, two candidates rose to the top.  Additional evaluation of their respective 
job applications, work history and reference checks were conducted and evaluated.  A 
second round of interviews were held and Michael Sledd was brought into town to meet both 
interview teams. 
 

35



 Polk County Conservation Board No. 16-0213  
Page 2 of 2 

 
Gardens, Austin Nature Preserves and coordinating the City of Austin's Urban Agriculture and 
Community Garden program.  Additionally, Michael served  on the City of Austin's Public Land 
Management team; Green Infrastructure Priority Program Implementation team; Park and 
Recreation Department's Healthy Connections team and lead the departments land 
management and wildland conservation activities. 
 
The recommended compensation places Michael in line with existing supervisory staff and 
slightly above the highest paid position he will be supervising.  Polk County allows for up to a 4% 
increase for a new hire at their 6-month evaluation.  Due to the recommended offer, Polk 
County Conservation would provide a 6-month evaluation for the new Park Superintendent 
position but would not provide any adjustment in compensation. 
 
 
PREVIOUS  BOARD ACTION(S): N/A 
 
Date:  
Roll Call:  
Action:  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving the employment offer to Michael Sledd for the Parks Superintendent position with a 
starting pay rate of $73,989.60. 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office 
at 515-323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County 
Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation 
Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view 
the Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to 
receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the office or sending their request 
via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

36



. 

 Date February 10, 2016 
 
Item No.    14 ACTION 
Roll Call No. 16-0214 
Submitted by:  Douglas C. Romig 
     Deputy Director 

 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Approving Vehicle and Equipment Replacement program for remainder of FY16 and FY17. 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Approval to purchase various vehicles and equipment to replace and/or support Polk County 
Conservation operations. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
Amount:           $376,000  
Operating budget $118,500 (Equipment/Replacement fund) - FY17 PCCB operating budget 
REAP   $  80,000 
Bond   $  74,500 
Enterprise Fund $  80,000 
CBG Haying  $  23,000 
                                                     
Funding Source:  PCCB Capital Outlay 0213 Operating Fund FY 2016-17; REAP, Polk County 
Water & Land Legacy Bond, Enterprise and CBG Haying Contract revenues. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Polk County Conservation develops a five-year equipment/vehicle replacement plan for 
budgeting purposes.  This plan is evaluated and prioritized annually based on mileage/usage, 
repair data, replacement need and available funding.  In evaluating the FY16 Equipment and 
Vehicle Replacement Plan, staff has identified a need for one-time purchases from several 
revenue sources to meet the current and future operational needs of Polk County 
Conservation. 
 
In reviewing items needing to be replaced in FY18 and FY19, Polk County Conservation has a 
couple of big ticket items that will expend the majority of the annual appropriations during the 
next two fiscal years.  Due to these needed items in the upcoming years, the increase in land 
management and the ability to improve the efficiency of Conservation Corps and agency 
operations, staff is recommending a one-time expenditure of funds from REAP, Polk County 
Water & Land Legacy Bond, Enterprise and the Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt Haying funds to 
pay for these needed vehicles and equipment to support day to day operations. 
 
The annual appropriation for equipment and vehicle replacement has remained stagnant 
over the past ten years with an annual appropriation of $158,500 while the annual needs are 
averaging $375,000.  As a part of the Polk County Conservation decision package to the Polk 
County Board of Supervisors we have identified increasing this annual allocation by $30,000 for 
an annual total of $188,500.  
 

37



 Polk County Conservation Board No. 16-0214  
Page 2 of 2 

 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION(S):  
 
Date: January 13, 2016 
Roll Call: 16-0112 
Action:   Approved purchase of (4) 2016 Dodge Ram 1500 pickups from Stew Hansen’s Dodge 
under the State of Iowa state contract in an amount not to exceed $120,452.00. Payments of 
(2) vehicles coming out of budget FY 2015-16 and (2) coming out of FY 2016-17 budget upon 
certification by the Board of Supervisor’s of the FY 2016-17 Polk County budget on or before 
March 15, 2016.  (5 - Yeas) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approving the attached FY16/17 Equipment/Vehicle Replacement Program and by this 
reference made a part hereof subject to the FY2016-17 operating budget certification by the 
Board of Supervisor's for the FY 2016-17 Polk County budget on or before March 15, 2016. 
 
 
 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please Polk County Conservation Office 
at 515-323-5300 or visit the office (11407 NW Jester Drive, Granger, Iowa).  Polk County 
Conservation Board agendas are available to the public at the Polk County Conservation 
Office on Monday afternoon preceding Wednesday’s Board meeting. Citizens can also view 
the Board agenda on Agency's website at pccb_info@polkcountyiowa.gov or request to 
receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the office or sending their request 
via email to cynthia.lentz@polkcountyiowa.gov 

38



Equipment Vehicle Replacement Program
FY16/17

Fund Balance
Priority Replaced Vehicle Miles Cost Total Division Location $86,000

1 2007 Chevy Colorado 111,000 35,000$      35,000$    Parks EL $51,000
2 2007 Chevy Colorado 109,000 35,000$      70,000$    Parks TM $16,000
3 2006 Ford F-150 150,000 30,000$      100,000$  Admin NR Planner ($14,000)
4 2000 Ford F-350 150,600 35,000$      135,000$  Equestrian EC ($49,000)

25,500$      ($23,500)
23,500$      -$                 

Enterprise Fund $23,500

Fund Balance
Priority Cost Total Division Location 102,500

1 12,500$      12,500$    NR EL 90,000$          
2 12,500$      25,000$    NR JP 77,500$          
3 6,000$        31,000$    Parks JP 71,500$          
4 7,000$        38,000$    Parks JP 64,500$          
5 16,000$      54,000$    NR JP 48,500$          
6 13,000$      67,000$    Parks YB 35,500$          
7 10,000$      77,000$    Parks Campground 25,500$          

25,500$      -$                 

Fund Balance
Priority Cost Total Division Location 122,000

1 15,000$      15,000$    Parks
2 15,000$    NR
3 30,000$      45,000$    CO Volunteers
4 9,000$        54,000$    CO Volunteers
6 60,000$      114,000$  Parks Trails
7 8,000$        122,000$  Parks Trails

REAP Fund $80,000
Enterprise Fund $56,500

Fund Balance
Priority Cost Total Division Location 74,500

1 40,000$      40,000$    NR C-Corps
2 34,500$      74,500$    NR All

Fund Balance
Priority Cost Total Division Location 23,000

2 5,000$        5,000$       NR CBG
3 10,000$      15,000$    NR CBG
4 4,000$        19,000$    NR CBG
5 2,000$        21,000$    NR CBG
6 2,000$        23,000$    NR/CMO All

VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT - REAP/ENTERPRISE FUND

Replaced Equipment

Vermeer big stumper

1998 ExMark Mower
1998 ExMark Mower
Box Sander
Western Snowplow

Rice Head Striper
3/4 Ton Pick-up (New)
(2) DR ProMax w/attachments

2006 Landpride Mower

Equipment Replacement Fund Balance Transfer

Equipment Replacement Fund Balance Transfer to Vehicle Replacement Fund

Toolcat Snowblower attachment

Cultipacker
Sprayer for skidsteer
Drone

Turfgrass Overseeder
4-Wheeler

Replaced Equipment
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT - CBG HAYING FUND

Bobcat Toolcat w/bucket

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT - BOND FUND
Replaced Equipment

Skidsteer

Enterprise Fund to cover balance

Replaced Equipment
Kuhn Style Mower

2000 Kaw Mule 2510
Utility Vehicle

Purchase approved on January 13, 2014 by Roll Call No. 16-0112 (Ranger Pick-up Trucks)

39


	08 BC Board Bylaws approval 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	09 BC YB Septic System CO 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	09 BC YB Septic System CO 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	10 BC Jester Park Barn Rules 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	11 BC USACE Easter Lake Easement 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	12 BC Shaw east and West Wetlands 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	13 BC Park Superintendent Job Offer 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	14 BC Equipment Vehicle Replacement 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	12 BC Shaw east and West Wetlands 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	13 BC Park Superintendent Job Offer 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	14 BC Equipment Vehicle Replacement 2-10-16.pdf
	February 10, 2016
	Date

	Vehicle-Equipment Replacement FY17 - Board.pdf
	Sheet1




